
November 7, 2023 
Subject: Culvert Replacement 
State WIN: 029479.00 
Location: Sidney & Oakland 
Amendment No. 1  

Dear Sir/Ms.: 

The following questions have been received: 

Question:  Can you please provide drawing/elevations for Pipe1, Pipe 6 and pipe 8 as they are 
not included in the plans. 

Response:  Refer to the Construction Notes in the Bid Book on pages 37 thru 39 for 
elevations.  Pipes 1 and 6 are upland pipes and 8 is a remove & reset. Drawings and cross 
sections are not provided for upland pipe and resets.   

Consider these changes and information prior to submitting your bid on November 22, 2023. 

Sincerely, 

George M. A. Macdougall P.E. 
Contracts & Specifications Engineer 


